Pacific Gas and Electric Company Diablo Canyon Power Plant
PO Box 56
Avila Beach, CA 93424
8057595 7351

February 20, 1996
PGA&E Letter DCL-96-036
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D C. 20555

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
mergency Plan Implementing Pr re t

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

In accbrdance with Section V, “Implementing Procedures” of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix E, enclosed is an update to the emergency plan implemer 'ing
procedures for the Diablo Canyon Power Plant Units 1 and 2

As provided under 10 CFR 50 54(q), the changes in this update have been
made without commission approval since they do not decrease the effectiveness
of the emergency »ian, and the plan, as changed, continues to meet the
standards of 10 CFR 50 47(b) and 10 CFR 50, Appendix E

This update contains privacy/proprietary information that has been bracketed in
accordance with NRC Generic Letter 81-27, “Privacy and Proprietary Material in
Emergency Plans "

Sincerely,

Adh__

Robert P. Powers
Manager - Operations Services

Enclosures
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